Scearce, Lynn

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Lennon and Laxmana,

Scearce, Lynn

Tuesday, November 08, 2011 10:04 AM

Anderson, Lennon; 'Laxmana_Tallam@doh.state.fl.us’, 'dee_morse@nps.gov’,
'john_bunyak@nps.gov', 'Ceron.Heather@epa.gov'; ‘oquendo.ana@epa.gov'; Kathleen
Forney

Cascio, Tom; Holtom, Jonathan; Mulkey, Cindy; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn

New Application -0990646-006-AC-PSD-FL.-354C and 0990646-007-AV, West County Energy
Center :

A new Permit Application has been received at FL. Department of Environmental Protection Div. of Air

Resource Management and is currently under review and can be viewed at
http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/0990646/0000659E.pdf.

0990646-006-AC-PSD-FL-354C and 0990646-007-

ARMS PA Project ID: AV
Facility Name: West County Energy Center
Florida County: Palm Beach

Project Description:

Revision to projects no. 002 and 005. Revision to
incorporate Unit #3.

Permit Application Processor: [Tom Cascio

Processor Phone:

(850) 717-9077

Processor Email Address: Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us

Received in-house:

11/07/11

Please direct any questions regarding this permit application to the permit application processor. If you have
any problems accessing these documents please let me know.

Thanks,

Lynn Scearce

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management - DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505

Phone: 850-717-9025
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